
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 0009 
Attachment JL.26 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0009 

 

1. References: Page 143 of 169, 2) Proposal Format.  First paragraph states at the end “…number the pages 
consecutively for each factor.” 

Page 144 of 169, Section L “Pages shall be numbered.” 

Question: Should the contractor add page numbers to the attachment JL files?  For example, should we add 
page numbers to MS Excel Attachment JL.2 Direct Labor Bid and Billing Rate Submission and so on 
consecutively? 

Response:   

For Volume 1, within the tabs for the factors, only the pages that are applied to the overall page limit 
should contain consecutive page numbers.  If the JL attachment is a form that is applied to the 
overall page number limit, a page number should be added to the form.   

For Volume 2, any consecutive page numbering format may be used.  Page numbers may be added to 
JL forms for organization and clarity although it is not required.   

 

References: Page 143 of 169, 2) Proposal Format.  First paragraph states at the end “…number the pages 
consecutively for each factor.” 

Page 144 of 169, Section L “Pages shall be numbered.” 

Question: Should all the pages in each factor be page numbered, including the forms? 

Response:  See response to Question 1 above. 

 

2. Reference:  JL.8 

Question:  UXO Dive Tender has hours in the field column instead of the SCA column but is not listed on 
JL.2 or JL.2A, like other Non-SCA labor categories.  Should the hours for UXO Dive Tender be moved to 
the SCA Column or should UXO Dive Tender be added to JL.2 and JL.2A?  
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Response:  UXO Dive Tender should be added to JL.2 and JL.2A. 

 

3. Reference:  JL.8B 

Question: Logistics Specialist is not included on JL.8B for annual sick leave.  This position is expected to 
be a field position with sick leave.  Can this position be added to JL.8B? 

Response:  Yes.  Logistics Specialist should be added to JL.8B. 

 

4. Reference:  JL.8B 

Question: The UXO Diver labor positions are not included on JL.8B for annual sick leave.  These 
positions are expected to be a field position with sick leave.  Can these positions be added to JL.8B? 

Response:  No.  UXO Diver labor positions should not be added to JL.8B. 

 

5. Reference:  JL.8B Note 7 states as follows: The proposed rates for Service Contract Labor Standards Wage 
Determinations (SCA) labor categories, UXOs I, II, III, Medical Technician and Mechanic shall be equal to 
the wage determination rates provided in WD 15-2461.   

Question: Should the Pruner Labor Category be added to this note?  

Response:  Yes.  Pruner Labor Category should be added to JL.8B Note 7. 

 

6. Reference:  JL.8B 

Question: A line for Vieques Municipality Taxes has already been added to Attachment JL.8 if it is to be a 
direct charge.  Can/should a line item be added to JL.8 for Puerto Rico taxes that will be a direct charge to 
the contract?  

Response:  No.  A line item for Puerto Rico taxes should not be added to JL.8. 
  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment JL.1 – Directives, Regulations, and Definitions 
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Attachment JL.2 - Direct Labor Bid and Billing Rate Submission 
 
Attachment JL.2A - Direct Labor Rate Escalation Submission 
 
Attachment JL.3 - Identification of Uncompensated Overtime Ratios 
 
Attachment JL.4 - Indirect Ceiling Rates Build-Up, Award Fee Application and Distribution of Cost-
Reimbursable Work  
 
Attachment JL.5 - Indirect Ceiling Rate Form, Award Fee Application and Distribution of Cost-
Reimbursable Work 
 
Attachment JL.6 - Service Contract Labor Standards (SCA) and Wage Rate Requirements (Construction) 
(DBA) Ceiling Labor Rate Form 
 
Attachment JL.7 - Proposed, Historical and Year to Date Indirect Rates 
 
Attachment JL.8 - Cost Model Worksheet  
 
Attachment JL.8A - Cost Model Summary Sheet 
 
Attachment JL.8B - Direct Cost Annual Sick Leave Calculations 
 
Attachment JL.9 – Award Fee Plan  
 
Attachment JL.10 - Service Contract Labor Standards and Wage Rate Requirements  
 
Attachment JL.11 – Factor 1 Corporate Experience Example Project Form for IDIQ 
 
Attachment JL.12 – Factor 1 Corporate Experience Example Project Form for a Standalone Contract or a 
Task Order not on an IDIQ Contract provided as an Example Project 
 
Attachment JL.13 - Specialized Technical Experience on Example Projects 
 
Attachment JL.14 – Key Personnel Experience/Qualifications 
 
Attachment JL.15 – Past Performance Questionnaire 
 
Attachment JL.16 – Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan 
 
Attachment JL.17 – Visitor Access Pass Request 
 
Attachment JL.18 – Commercial Vehicle and Truck Inspection Procedures 
 
Attachment JL.19 – Standard Operating Procedure Field Data Collection and Management 
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Attachment JL.20 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0004 
 
Attachment JL.21 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0005 
 
Attachment JL.22 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0006 
 
Attachment JL.23 – Questions and Answers from Site Visit Amendment 0007 
 
Attachment JL.24 – Vieques Site Visit Map Amendment 0007 
 
Attachment JL.25 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0008 
 
Attachment JL.26 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0009 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


